
 
 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, May 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 
III. Public Response 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from April Meeting 

 
V. Action Items 

• Motion authorizing Chair Igram to sign the Revised Final Order for the Pearson v. Seldin 
Properties, LLC case. 
 

VI. Report from Chair 
 

VII. Committee Reports 
• Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 

 
VIII. Director’s Report 

 
IX. Mission Moment – eLearning Fair Housing Training 

 
X. Adjournment 

NOTICE: Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of 
policies or procedures to participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-

5036 or email civilrights@cedar-rapids.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the event. 
 

Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 7th Floor   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 1-319-343-1109 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
April 20, 2016 5:30 p.m. 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair  

Ms. Salma Igram, Vice Chair 
Dr. Emily Bowman  
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Laura O’Leary  
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White  
Mr. Keith Wiggins   

 
Commissioners Absent: Ms. Ashley Reynolds  
 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Judy Goldberg, Investigator 
 
Guests:   Bret Nilles, Patricia Kropf, Yvonne Aubrey, Bailie Wiggins 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
No public response. 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the March Meeting 

Commissioner Tucker moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Igram seconded the motion, 
which was unanimously approved. 

 
V. Civil Rights History – Bailie Wiggins 

Bailie Wiggins, 3rd grader at Prairie Hill Elementary, provided a presentation on book report she 
completed on slavery and segregation. Ms. Wiggins spoke about the unfair conditions slaves 
endured including having inadequate clothing and being treated as property rather than human 
beings. Ms. Wiggins explained Harriet Tubman was the first conduction of the Underground 
Railroad and saved 300 people. Ms. Wiggins explained the efforts of Rosa Parks and Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr.  
 

VI. Closed Session 
The Commission may go into closed session to discuss the filing of one or more complaints, 
information gathered during investigation of such complaints, and attempts to eliminate such 
alleged discrimination pursuant to Iowa Code Sections 21.5(1)(a) and 216.15(5) (2012). 
Pearson v. Seldin Properties, LLC 

 Page 1 of 3 



 
Commissioner Tucker moved to go into closed session. Commissioner Bowman seconded the 
motion and a roll call vote was taken. The motion carried on a unanimous vote and the 
Commission went into Closed Session at 5:35 p.m. 

 
Commissioner Igram moved to return to open session. Commissioner Tucker seconded the 
motion and a roll call vote was taken. The motion carried on a unanimous vote and the 
Commission returned to Open Session at 5:46 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Tucker moved to accept the revised final order as discussed in closed session. 
Commissioner Wiggins seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.   

 
VII. Action Items 

Election of Vice Chair 
Commissioner Rippy stated his three year term as Chair is complete. Commissioner Igram moved 
to vote Commissioner Keith Rippy as Vice Chair. Commissioner White seconded the motion, 
which was unanimously approved.   
 
Commissioner Igram moved to approve the revised 28E Agreement between the City of Cedar 
Rapids and the City of Marion. Commissioner Freie seconded the motion, which was unanimously 
approved.    

 
VIII. Report from Chair 

Commissioner Rippy stated he wanted to reflect on what has been accomplished over the previous 
three years. The Commission had three executive directors, moved to a better location and now 
has a very high level executive director rand staff. The Commission also has an improved 
relationship with the City and the school district, set performance matrix and measures and 
returned to the core mission of the Commission as per the City Ordinance and a successful State 
of Equity Summit.  

 
IX. Committee Reports 

Outreach Committee Liaison 
Commissioner Bowman passed around a sign-up sheet for Commissioners to participate in 
summer events on behalf of the Commission. Commissioner Bowman stated the Commission has 
a public service announcement currently airing on KGAN and CBS. Commissioner Bowman 
stated the Commission received 14 poster submissions in the K-5 age group and 21 submissions 
with 29 students in the 6-12 age group. Commissioner Bowman stated social media is getting more 
views and specifically more Facebook likes.  
 
Finance Committee Liaison 
Commissioner Igram presented a brief overview of the Commission’s current stance with the 
budget stating the finances were looking good. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated 
explained that there was a carryover in funds from last year to this year and there may be a 
possibility of having funds carried over to next year as well. Ms. Yates stated the Commission 
qualifies for $15,000 in grant funding next year and a she will be submitting a document with 
proposed items to spend the money on. Proposed items include another public service 
announcement, the fair housing poster contest, outreach materials, bus advertisements, etc.  
 
Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Bret Nilles, Marion Civil Rights Commission, stated the Marion Civil Rights Commission (MCRC) 
met on April 6th and LaSheila provided a train-the-trainer training for outreach events. Mr. Nilles 

 Page 2 of 3 



 
stated they plan to approve the 28E Agreement with Cedar Rapids at their May 4th meeting and 
expect their City council to approve it May 19th.  
 
Commissioner Tucker stated the guest speaker had a presentation regarding the bottom 20% in 
education and the community’s responsibility to that.  

 
X. Director’s Report 

Ms. Yates stated she accepted the Fair Housing Month proclamation at the April 12th City Council 
meeting. Ms. Yates stated a new performance measures document was created and stated she 
would like the Commissioners to provide any feedback on the report style. Ms. Yates stated staff is 
meeting the performance standards and the current open case average is 65 days old which is very 
good compared to where staff was a year ago. 

 
Ms. Yates explained HUD issued guidance on criminal background checks and she is arranging a 
state-wide conference call with other directors to ask questions and learn with them the specifics. 
At this time, Des Moines, Davenport and Sioux City directors plan to be in on the conversation. 
 
Ms. Yates stated the City’s diversity and equity committee is continuing to meet and has set a 
schedule for the remainder of the year. Ms. Yates stated Kirkwood is hosting a job shadow and 
internship work shop and the Cedar Rapids School District will be hosting a public sector tour. 
 
Commissioner White stated she is the lead of the Academy for Scholastic and Personal Success 
and has been for 27 years. If anyone is interested in the upcoming fundraiser they can ask LaSheila 
to forward them the invitation. Commissioner White stated the academy uses cultural information 
to help students achieve academic success. This year they are honoring Akwi Nji and she is 
becoming so well known that people know her by her first name like Oprah. 
 

XI. Adjournment 
Commissioner Igram moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 p.m. Commissioner Tucker seconded 
the motion, which was unanimously approved. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Judy Goldberg and Alicia Abernathey 

 Page 3 of 3 

















 
Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 

Director’s Report  
May 18, 2016 

STAFF UPDATES 
• Intern Sophie Belter has separated from our agency due to a job opportunity in her home town with the 

Omaha Civil Rights Commission. Sophie’s projects have been divided amongst the team. We are very 
happy for her and wish her the best of luck! 

• Briana Gipson will continue to intern with us through the summer and potentially the fall as well.   
• The Commission has the opportunity bring on two interns from the Kirkwood Workplace Learning 

Center. Staff will be providing a learning environment for these two interns from June 13 – August 5.  
More information to come! 

 
CASE PROCESSING 

• Public Hearing Cases 
o 3423 – The Respondent has signed the Final Order.  The Commission is scheduled to review and 

sign the final order for this case at their May Commission Meeting. 
o 3437 – This case has been formally closed and submitted to HUD for closure.   

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

• EnerGov System Update  
Project Lead: Janet 
o Staff met with Scott Foens, IT Department, on April 19, 2016 to check in on previously requested 

edits.  Mr. Foens stated they are still pending at this time. Staff is working with him on a revised 
deadline for the end of June 2016. Staff additionally requested edits to the workflow detail to include 
steps for the Compliance Review Process, also with a deadline of June 2016. 

 
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  

• CRCRC Community Quarterly Trainings  
Project Lead: Bernie 
o Mediation Training: 

The second training was held Friday, April 22nd at the Cedar Rapids Police Department from 9:00 
AM to Noon. Approximately 40 people were in attendance. The training included a quick overview 
of the first training and then focused on the mediation process with a role play skit.  

o Public Accommodation/ADA Outreach 
Staff is currently in negotiation with Great Plains ADA Center to conduct a presentation targeting 
business owners covering their rights and responsibilities under the ADA. Topics include dealing 
with patrons with service animals and patron accessibility to goods and services. The training is 
tentatively set for August 29, 2016 at the Whipple Auditorium in the Cedar Rapids Public Library. 

o Veterans ADA Outreach 
Staff had an initial discussion with the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Northern District of Iowa and the 
Linn County Veteran’s Affairs Office to develop a presentation(s) directed at veterans, employers, 
and housing providers. The tentative time frame for the presentation is November.  

o Upcoming Summer Events 
o June 4 – Farmer’s Market (Resident Appreciation), Greene Square Park, 7:30 – 12:00 PM 
o June 4 – CR PrideFest, Belle’s Basix, 12:00 – 6:00 PM 
o June 4 – TangerFest, Rockwell Sports Complex, 4:30 – 6:30 PM – Donna Appearance 
o June 11 – Asian Culture Festival, McGrath Amphitheatre, 2:00 – 10:00 PM 
o June 18 – Juneteenth, Viola Gibson Park, 11:00 – 4:00 PM 

1 of  2 



 
 

• Fair Housing Poster Contest 
Project Lead: Janet/Bernie 
o The Fair Housing Poster Contest winners have been announced and awards ceremonies were held 

for four of the five winners. The winners are K-5; 1st place – Sujan Shadrak of Westfield 
Elementary, 2nd place – Kasandra Flores of Hoover Elementary and 6-12; 1st place – Alica Miltner of 
Xavier High School, 2nd place – Cora Spieglehalter and Bailey Paul of Harding Middle School. The 
winners received scholarships towards higher education and two entries received the foreign 
language incentive. The winners also received a framed certificate and an inscribed medal or trophy, 
depending on their age group. The presentations were made by Executive Director Yates and 
Commissioners Igram and Bowman. All participants received a token of the Commission’s 
appreciation. The winning posters will be displayed in various public facilities in the coming 
months.  The schedule of locations will be announced soon! 

 
Respectfully, 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  

 

2 of  2 



July August September October November December January February March April YTD Average 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 100%
N/A N/A N/A N/A 21% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 21%

*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April YTD Average
N/A 5 N/A N/A 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 4.33
N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 N/A 3 5 5 5 4.60
N/A N/A N/A 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5

*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April YTD Total/Average
- - - - 1 - - 1 - 1 3
- - - - 1 - - 1 - 1 3
- - - - 100% - - 100% - 100% 100%
- - - 1 1 2 - - 1 1 6
- - - 1 1 2 - - 1 1 6
- - - 100% 100% 100% - - 100% 100% 100%

July August September October November December January February March April YTD Total
- 3 2 2 2 2 - 3 5 1 20
- - - - 1 - - 1 - 1 3

- no probable cause detemination - - - - - - - 1 - - 1
- probable cause determination - - - - - - - - - - 0
- administrative closure - - - - 1 - - - - - 1
- settlement - - - - - - - - - 1 1
- public hearing - - - - - - - - - - 0

- - - 1 1 2 - - 1 1 6
- no probable cause detemination - - - 1 - 2 - - 1 - 4
- probable cause determination - - - - - - - - - - 0
- administrative closure - - - - 1 - - - - 1 2
- settlement - - - - - - - - - - 0
- public hearing - - - - - - - - - - 0

May 10, 2016
142
92

10-May-16
1
2
1

1 Hsg
2

1 Emp, 1 Hsg

July August September October November December January February March April
3 3 3 3 4 4 5 6 6 5

1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 3 Hsg 1 Emp, 3 Hsg 2 Emp, 3 Hsg 3 Emp, 3 Hsg 3 Emp, 3 Hsg 3 Emp, 2 Hsg
1 2 2 2 1 1 3 4 6 5

1 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp 1 Emp 1 Emp 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 3 Emp, 1 Hsg 5 Emp, 1 Hsg 3 Emp, 2 PA
1 1 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3

1 Hsg 1 Emp 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 PA 2 Emp, 1 PA 2 Emp, 1 PA

Cases filed 

Janet Abejo

Judy Goldberg

Bernie Walther

Investigator Caseload

Number of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)

Agency Outreach Performance

Agency Customer Service Performance

Agency Case Investigation Performance

Performance Indicators: 50% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better

Including Post PC Finding (i.e. Conciliation, Public Hearing)

% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better
% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

                                          15% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

Performance Indicators: Average customer service rating of 2.5 or higher on a 5 point scale

Number of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

Average Outreach customer service rating 

Performance Indicators: 85% of non-housing cases investigated in 300 days or less

% of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

                                   50% of housing cases investigated in 100 days or less

Cases closed - Housing

% of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)
Cases closed - Non-Housing

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Performance Standards and Case Report                          May 10, 2016

Average Intakes customer service rating 
Average Investigations customer service rating 

Intakes in Progress

Currently in Public Hearing Phase

Average Age of Open Cases 

Not including Post PC Finding

Additional Case Status

Conciliations in Progress
Currently Out with Commissioners

Cases closed - Housing

Cases closed - Non-Housing

Case Report



  
  
  

CASES FILED AND CLOSED: July 2015 – April 2016 
 
For reporting period July 2015 – April 2016, 20 cases were filed with the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission. Of those 20, 13 (60%) 
were employment, 4 (20%) housing, 4 (20%) public accommodation, 0 education, and 0 credit.  
 
A total of 9 cases were closed by the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission during the same reporting period. Of those 9, 5 (56%) 
were employment, 3 (33%) housing, 1 (11%) public accommodation, 0 education, and 0 credit. The chart below shows the areas for 
all cases filed and closed during this reporting period: 
 

 

13 

4 4 

0 0 

5 

3 

1 
0 0 

Employment Housing Public Accommodation Education Credit

Cases Filed and Closed:  
July 2015 - April 2016 

Cases Filed Cases Closed


	May Performance Standards & Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1


